Mayor Jim Gray
LEXINGTON-FAYETTE URBAN COUNTY GOVERNMENT

Division of Grants and Special Programs

TO: JIM GRAY, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL

FROM: IRENE GOODING, DIRECTOR
DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS

DATE: MAY 28, 2013

SUBJECT: REQUEST COUNCIL AUTHORIZATION TO EXECUTE
CONTRACT MODIFICATION NO. 1 WITH CDP ENGINEERS,
INC. FOR DESIGN OF SOUTHLAND DRIVE BIKE LANE
PROJECT

On January 12, 2012 (Resolution No. 4-2012), Council approved execution of an
Engineering Services Agreement in the amount of $49,886 with CDP Engineers, Inc., for
the design of the Southland Drive Bike Lane Project, from Nicholasviile Road to
Rosemont Garden.

Additional compensation in the amount of $15,669 is requested because the entire
roadway will now be resurfaced using other funds. This resurfacing requires additional
surveying and striping plan. Other additional costs include improvements at the Regency
Road intersection and an access management plan. New design total is $65,555.

Funds are budgeted as follows:

FUND DEPT ID SECT | ACCT : PROJECT ACTIVITY BUD REF
3160 303202 3225 90313 SOUTHLAND 2011 | MS_GRANT | 2011

Council authorization to execute Contract Modification No. 1 with CDP Engineers, Inc. for
design of Southland Drive Bike Lane Project is hereby requested.

Cotha sy

Irene Gooding, Director

XC  Derek Paulsen, Commissioner of Planning, Preservation, and Development
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